United Nations Nations Unies

'ECONOMIC CONSENL, ~  Umsmom ;
AND ECONOMIQUE el /s b

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL:.. FRENCH

CQMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COIVMISSION ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND
THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

Second Session
SUWARY RECORD QF 'I'EE TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at Iake Suqcess New York ,
on Thursday, 16 Jume 1949, at 1 20 a.m,

COINTENTS : Considerationd Part T af Genemi Assembly resolution 217 (III)
concerning the fate of'mino.ritvies‘ (E/CN .4 /sub.2/41)

. Chailrman: Mi'.’ EKSTRAND - Sweden
Repporteur:  Miss MONRGE . Untted 'ic'ingdom'
Membsrs: Mr. BORISOV. © 7 . Union of Soviet Soelalist
S . . Republics
Mr. CHANG . China N
I_‘IR'.'DANIELS , o . | yhUnlted States of A.marica. _
Mr, MASANT | India
Mr, McNAMARA T Aus_traliaf :
Mr, MENESES PALLARES ~  Houador
Mr. NISOT Belgivn
Mr. ROY Baitl
Mr, SEAFAQ " irem
Mr. SPANTEN ' France

Any corrections of this record should be sutmitted iIn writing, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within two
working days, to Mr., E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records; Division,‘
Room F-852 » Lake Success, Corrections. should be accompanied by or
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriaste
symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections
can be dealt with more épeedily by the services concermed if delegations
will be good enough also to incorporate .thei in a mimeographed copy»of

the record,




E/CN 4 /Sub .E/SR 2k

Page 2
Also present:
. Miss ZUNG Comuigsion on the Status of
Women

Representative of a Specialized Agency
Mr, ARNALDO United Nations Educational,
- . Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Secretariat: ,
' Mr, IAWSON © " Secretary of the Sub-Commission

CONSIDERATION OF PART C OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 217 (IIX)
comcmmrc; THE FATE OF MINORTTIES ;a/cm u/bub 2/41)

Mr, LAWSON (Secratarlat} subml'bted. document E/CN.4/Sub.2/41.
He recalled that, at its first session, the Sub-Commission had drawn
up a draft text for article 31 of ﬁﬁe'Un'iversalrbeclaration of Human
Rights, which appeared in a footnote on page 2 (B/CN.4/sub.2/41).
The Comission on Humap Rights also had before it another draft for
the same article, which had been proposed by the Drafting Committee
(note, page 2). After examination of those two drafts, the Commission,
consldering that it could not draft an article which was gufficiently
universal, had decided to refer them to the Economic and Secial Council
which in turn had referred them to the General Assembly, The General
Assembly, considering that it could not adopt & universal solution of
that complex question had decided at its 183rd meeting, not to deal
with the question of minorities in a special provision in the body
of the Declaration but to refer the texts submitted by the delegations
of the USSR, Yugoslavia and Demmark (E/CN.4/Sub,21, pages 2 end 3) to
the Econamic and Social Council, for a thorough study of the question
of minorities, At its 87th meeting, the Cammission on Human Rights
had adopted a resolution referring the question to the Sub-Comission
which was to submit & report to the Commission on the study it bad made,

Mr. MASANI said that the gquestion of minoritiss which was
befors the Sub-Commiseion vas one of great magnitude., He suggested
that there should first be a general discussion of the question and
in part.Lcular of effective memsures for the Protection of racial,
national, religious and linguistic minorities: to which the Gensral
Assembly resolution referred, It was no longer a q_uestion.of inserting
an article in ths Universal Declaration of Human Righte , but of the form

~ /of recommendations



E/ON .M /Sub .2 /SR 2k
L Page 3
of recommendations to be ma.de 1n that connexion. A% the beginning of
the frenex'a.l discugsion the Sub COI]lIHlSulOI‘l should exsmine the texts
sutmitted by the USSR, Yugoslav and Danish dele ations a.nd any other o
proposal which might be submitted.

Miss MONROE é,hai'ed. Mr.’Masanils vie;ws. It wa.s, e‘ss_en‘tié,l‘ ‘
that the way in which protective measures were to be set out ,. na.mel_y',
their form, gshould .be examined, At its first sessio:n, the Sub-~Commission
 had envisaged such measures in the i‘orm of an article in the Universe.l
Declaration of Hwnan Rights but that proposal had not been accepted
by the Cammission on Human Rights, Consideration might therefore be
given to such messures in the form of an article In the draft Universal
Covenant on Human R_ights » or of another document, & separate chai:'ter
cbverihg minorities throughout the world,, or in the‘ form of & bilateral

agreement,

. Mr, SHAFAQ stated that 1% was. 'obvious', from an examination of
the documents, that the General Assembly as well as the Heonamic and
Social Council and the Comumission on Humen Rights, had encountered
difficulties in formulating a principle which was gufficiently 4
comprehensive and in adopting a uniform solution in regard to the
~camplex problem of minorities, He did not thizik ’ch_a*q it would be
possible to find such a formula, He suggcsted.therle\fére that a
sclentific and methodologleal study of the problem should be made
and that the differendes of status of the variom minorifies throughout
the world, from both a social and a political point of view should
then be studied. Moraover, he would like the officers of the Hub-
Conmission to classify the various proposals according to their contents y

go as8 to avold repetition in the diecuasions.

Mr, DANTELS wished to know whether the study of the question
would really be facilitated if it were examined in the way suggosted. |
In his opinien, the study of his own proposal, which had the advantage
of setting forth measures of implementation, would enable the Sub- '

Comnission to reach‘decisions more easily,

. The CHAIRMAN replied that after general study of the baslc
document (B/CN 4 /sub 2/&1), the Sub-Commission would consider the
Speciflc proposals, in chronoloerica.l qrder, end would begin with

Mr, Danjelst proposal.
i, MNAMARA



L /ON .4 /sub., E/SR eu
Page 't . .

Mr. McNAMARA did not agree with Miss Monroe regarding the
vay in which the questlon should be approached, On the contrery, he -
shared Mr, Danlels' view, It was only by finding & solution for
gpecific problems that gemeral principles could be formulated, He
suggested that the proposals of Mr. Daniels and Mr, Borisov, which
covered the whole questlon of the protection of minorities and the
pointe ralsed in the proposals of the USSR, Yugoslavla and Demmark,
should flrst be studled, If an agreement on the content of those
proposale were reached, 1t would be posslble to express them later
in the foxm of & ssparate conventlon or of an artigle In the draft

Covenant,

‘Mr, MENESES PALLARES appro¥ed the procedure suggested by
the Chalrman, Tt was necessary to ecomelder the problem from a general -
point of view, and then to study thke definite proposals.

Migs MONRCE feared. that the work of the Sub-Commiseion
would fail if the latter followed Mr, McNemara's suggestion to submit
to the General Assembly a resolution ldentical with that which the
General Assembly had not been able to adop%a.

, Mr. BORISOV thought that the procedure suggested by the
Chalrmen was not satisfactory, In fact, to wonsider proposals in

' chronologlcal order was ‘a mechenical method of approach to the
Problem, and would permit the mistake to be made of dealing with
secondary questlons before fundamental questlons, Such a procedure
wae not loglecal, In general, proposalg which were furthest removed
from the orlginal proposal were examined, He therefore proposed; that
the General Assembly resolution should be taken s a basic document,
a8 had been suggested, and that a study should then be mede of the
principles covering the whole of the problem, by teking as a

basis for discusslon, for example, the proposal which he had submitted.,
Subsequently, the Sub-Commission would take up the atudy of Becondary
questlons, -

Mr, MASANT requested the Chairmen to comfirm his decision.

Mr. McNAMABA pointed out that the General Assembly resolutlon
and that of the Commlssion on Human Rights merely requested the Sub-Commission
to conelder the USSR, Yugoslav and Denish proposels, and not to meke &
general etudy of the Provlem of minorities, :
/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN,4/Sub, 2/8R ol
Page 5 ‘

The CHAIRMAN stated thet those texts had been Submitted to
the Sub-Commideion oniy e.e documentation and thet in accordence with his
decision the Sub-Connniesion would ‘continne the generel discussion before
taking up the etudy o:f.‘ the proposele in the chronological order in which
they ha.d been submitted.

Mr MENES}ES PALIARES pointed out that the Universal Declaration
of Human Rights which had become the basic working document of the
Sub-Comieeion, had established the fe.ct ‘that peece freedom and
CJuetice in the world were founded on the recognition of the dlgnity
and eque.l rights of men, Article 2 steted that everyone wa.s entitled
o all the rights and freedoms set forth in the Deciaretion without
distinction of a.n,y kind such as rece colour Sex languepe religion,
political or other opinion, national or eocial origin, property, blrth
or other status, Tt added that no distinction should be made on the
basls of the political Juriedictional or international status of the
country or territory to which & person belonged, whether 1t be independent
Trust, Non-Self-Governing texrritory, or under eny other limitation of
soverelamty.

Mr, Meneses Pallares explelned the full significance of that
article as far as the work of the Sub-Coumission was concerned, Through
that article, which dealt with individualrigh_te end freedoms, whether = |
the person helonged to & majorlty or a minority, an attempt had been
made to protect the rlghte and freedoms of ell groups known a8 ”niinorities.”.:E
Thus, even 1n the abeence of any specific provision 1n the Declaretion

of Human Righte concerning the righte of minorities, the.t Instrument

placed on the Sub- Commieeion a definite responsibility in ite own fleld, .
nemely, the full end total protection of minority groups, raclal, national ‘
religlous and linguistic, ‘
: In order to Judge of. the importance of the problem it should be
remembered that at the present time the questlon of dlscr imination and of
‘the treatment of minoritles in the various perts of the world, could not .
be mepsrated, The effects of events which took place 1n & country were
felt far beyond national frontiers and might threaten world peace,

He ' recelled that one of the recognized causes for the exlsjence
of minority groups lay in the fact that ethnical groups did not often
coinelde with political communitles, Ccultural frontlers were not as clearly
defined. as political frontlers, which were of ten established by force,
Political frontlers wereé subject to revision and modification, whereas

cultural groups were more or less of & permanent nature.

- /The juxtapositlon



B/oN. 4 /Sup.2 /SR 2h
Pa/ge %/ * /

The juxtaposition of different pecples and cultures might create
minority groups. When those cultures were heterogeneous & process of
crystallization developed, especially with regard to language and
religion, which ingvitebly resulted 1ln the creation of a minority,

‘ Another cause for the creation of minorities was the tendency to

- dlspersion evident in the historic evelution of mankind. It wae a

result of conguests, migration end the facllities of transport, and had
destroyed the homogenelty of the anclent communities by dispersing the
elements of which it was composed. The problem of minorities wag
symptomatlc of a transitional state in the historie evolution of pecples
towa.rda um.versal clvilization.

Tt was the duty of the United Na.tions to try and find = solution
to that problem. In Mr. Meneses I’allares' opinion, the fundamental
part of that task was to find means to ensure the rapld assimilation
of minority groups. It‘ would be mprofitabla and dengercus to preserve
those groups permanently, If it was necessary to encourage the
development of the cultural heritage of a nation, it was also necessary
to creat conditions which would allow the fusion of all its composite.
cultures ihto one single national culture. That was the ideal
esteblished by the Pan-Americen oconferences which considere'd that the
minority problem did not exist on the Americen continent,

The solution of that problem was all the more urgent as the
atrocities committed by the nazis and fascists against human riéhts
were fresh in the minds of the people, and the seeds of such doctrines
stlll existed. If nothing was dome, & dangerous situation to the
Peace of mankind might develop. That was the responsibility which had
besn placed on the members o:f‘ the Sub~-Commission and on the United Nations
in general.

To the cauges previously clted could be added other phenomena. of
modern times, especially nationalism and separatism, The development of
natlonalism, which had led to the establishment of the modern Italian and
Germsn States, as well as the consequent development of Pan-Germenic and
Pan-Slav doctrines, had provoked an.acute crisis among ethnicel
minorities with separatist tendencies which hed found themgelves suddenly
overhwhelmed and oppressed.

Later, the recognition in the Treaty of Versailles of tho right of
Peoples to self-determination, applied to minorities; had in certain
cesea appeased the oppressed peop]_ea but it had alse gtven rise to
irritation and the possibility of conflicts. That principle, in fact,

/apart from



E/ON;k /Sub.2/SR 24
Pége {;/ ub.2/SR 2k

apert from its vague nature, had the disadvantege -that 1t did not include -
in the eoncept of minoritles certein ethnical and cultural groups which
were not sufficientl_y developed to cleim the status of nations, '

Hence, wheﬁn\ the Treaty of Versailles had been concluded only the
well«defined minorities with separatist tendencles hed been recognized
ag such, while those which merely wished to obtain equal treatment end
achieve agsimilation haed been neglected. The latter hed received ag &a-
guerentee only & theoretical statement of the principles of tolerance and
non-discrimination.

In practice the right to protec-bion ziven to minorities by the
Versailles Treaty had been repeatedly violated, in meny instances by
States which had recovered their independence thanks to that Treaty.

The question arose whether the ineffectlveness of the pro'visions‘ rél&ting
to minorities conteined in the ‘tresties which followed the 1914-1918 war
was not largely due to the fact that those treaties had emphasized the
protection of groups rather then of imdividuals., '

From the beginning it had been disputed whether the r‘lghts of
ninoritles could he conslidered asg equal to the rights of a politicsl .
community end that had only made the task of formula.ting effectlve
guarantees still more . difficult. ‘ ‘

He felt that greater importance should, on the contraxy, be given
to an effective system ‘to ensure the impiementation of the protectlon
of human rights which would &t the same time gusrantes. ipso Jure all -
minority rights. | That system vould.na._tu:c'ally have to be complsted by
well-defined measures according to the naturs of the minority group in '
question., Furthermore, appropriate international machinery should be
get up in ea.ch case in order. to make suoch protection offective.. . In
that connexlon use could be made of multilateral conventions, binding ’
on their signatories and laying down & procedure for the settlement of
disputes and control of the, application of the measures - envisaged.

Miss MONROE pointed out that Mr. Msnmeges Pallares! statement . -
rasied two questions: whether it was possible to guarantse the rights

of a group
/



E/0N.} /Sub,2 /5B 21
rage 8

of & group in & different manner from that in which the rights of-
individuals were 'guaranteed" and whether the definition of certain”
characteristic tralts of a minority which they might sventually lose
would not prevent the ‘asgimilation of some groups. The- problem of
minorities, therefore, should not be over-simplified.  There were

many different minority groupé , Which railsed a great varlety of problems,
particularly when going through & period of transition as was the cage
with new immigrants, for instance, ‘

Mr. MASANI folt that the Sub-Commission should decide on the
form in which 1t wished to make its recommendation. He though that
the best procedurs would be to make them in the form of & resolution
to be submi‘cted‘ to the Commission on Human Rights for final epproval
by the General Assembly. The adéption of that suggestion would enmable
the Sub-Commission to exemine the gwoposals before 1t and discuss thelr
substence without taking any fimal, d.ec.i‘sion, after which a drafting
committee could be asked to prepsre & dreft resolution. ‘

Mr, NISOT said that under its terms of reference the
Sub-Commission was to glve 1ts opinion on well~defined texto rather
than t0 carry out a thorough study of problems concorning minorities.
The resolution of the General Assembly was no doubt wider in scope,
but the Sub-Commission'a torms of reference were defined by a
resolution of the Commission on- Humen Rights end not by that General
Assembly resolution, ‘

Mr, SPANIEN renrelled that the Cormmission on Human Rights had
asked members to examine proposels which it referred to the |
- Sub-Commiasion ;n the light of the discussions which had taken place
in the General Assembly and in the Commission 1tself. He believed,
therefore, that the present discussion was well within the gcope of
the Sub-Commission's terms of reference. '

Mr, NISOT sald he had mevely intended to state that the
Sub~Commission should undertake & general study only in so far as
guch & study was neceasary to enable 1t to express an opinion on the
texts referred to 1t.

/Mr. SPANIEN



E/CN 1/g4p, 2/5& 2h
Pege Q

. . Mr, SPANJEN. did not ‘shéry the f8ars exXPrewsed by Mr. Nieob.
He did not think. that:the:Sub-Commigsion: would be going teyond:its
terns of reference;if it undertook a thorough study of; the problem; .

-of minorities. . It-had.been esgked in fdct, to.examine the Danisk,
USSR.-and Yugoslav. prox__)osals»"'in; the light of the discussion on, this
sub,): ect by the General Assembly at its third geasion, by the:Commiseion
ori Human Rights et ite fifth sesglon, and by the latter's Committee |
on the Prevention of Discrimination and the Protection of . ;- * "
Minorities" (B/CN. 4/209). 1 - , '

He reslized that the Sub-Commigsion was. not an academic’ body
concerned with purely theoretical studies; but that ih had to make: ™
concrete recommendations capable of lesding to _practlcal measures.,

To do 80, however, it should first examine problems of & gensral
character. , AT .

In accordance with the wigheg ¢f the Goneral Assembly, the first -
task of the Sub-Commission wes t§ dyaw up a list of human groups vhich
could claim. mlnorlty gtatus, P

The ;Sub~Commisgsion should then lay down a certain number of .
principles as a basis for its recommendations regarding the protection .. '
of minorities, It could, for instance, state without further delay )
that protection should be granted only when it was requested by thé
minority group itself, Such protection, therefore, should not be of
& compulsory nature.  Fuxrthsrmore, the Sub-Commission could state

that the protection of minoritles should supplement the Universal . -
Declaration of Human Rights, that it should not be substituted for
that Declaretion, and that it should come into force only when. the -
Declaration did not guarantee the righte of the individua-l‘adaquately'.'
He paid tribute to Miss Monroe 8 work in :connexion with the classificamon
of minomty groups, bub thought that 1t would have been more useful to - .o
approach the question from a different angls. - . Indeed, he-felt that - -
Instead of defining the different types of minorities 1t would be
better to determine the kinds of States with minority groups and work
out protective measures applicable .to each. e
States might, therefore; be divided into five: SI'OU-PS 48 'follows:
(1) .states of Central and Vestern Eunope whers "classical"'f
mnorlties exlgted, for which definite regulations rad been

established after the .Firat World Jars - Mr,:Spanien noted with .

regret that after the second World War attempts had been made to

8Olve the problem of those minorities by means of messecres and

forced migration;

(2) TPederal



E/CN. h/sub. e/SR 2k
Page 10

(é) Federsal Sta.tes and i:mmigratlon countries N such as the
United States of America and L&tin Amerlcan countrles or unified
States like France, where m:.norlties did not aek to be protected;

(3) Moslem countries where religious oomnunltles existed in
Juxtaposgition, some of which wished to obtain protection;

(&) Countries like the USSR and Switzerland vhere geogre.phlcal
minorities were formed intova.utonomous political entities and could
not therefore claim the ataﬁus of nminorities;

_ (5) 1astly, newly constituted States which until recently
were ‘still non~au£onomous and where new minorities would appear
as, in the case, for‘inetance ) of the white minority in Indo-China,
O'bviouély, the rights of those ﬁew minorities should be guaranteed,
~ Mr, Spanien thought thet by adopting the working method he had
- outlined, the Sub-Commission would be able to carry out successfully
the task which had been entrusted to it.

Mr. NISOT recelled that, according to its terms of reference,
the Bub-Commission had to consider three texts and report on them to
the Conmission on Humen Rights, He feared that by broadening its
field to studles the Sub-Commission might be unable to fulfil that
task,

Mr, SPANIEN wes of the opinion that the Sub-Comuission would
have all the time mnecessary to draft the report in question as the
Commigsion on Human Rights wished that dccument éubmiﬁ"bed at its
next session, namely, in March 1950, The Sub-Commission itself would,
it appearsd, meet in Jamuary amd it cowld prepare its report at that
time. If, therefore, during its currenf gesgioa, it could lay dovwn
the general principles on which 1t8 work should be based and if it
distributed among 1ts members the tasks to be carried out , & very
important step in the right direction would have been taken. _

Mr, LAWSON (Secretariat) ’referring to Mr. Nigot's remarks,
gtated that while' it was correct that the Sub-Commission ‘had been asked
to submit a report to the Commission on Human Rights, as the latter had
referred to it the General Aesembly's resolution, the Sub~Commission

could use that resolution as a badis for its work.

[with regard



‘ E/CN h{sﬁb.E/SR 2l
Fage' 1l - .

"With regard to the date of the next se551on of the Sub-~ Commlsslon,
My . Lawson p01nted out that the date declded ‘upon by the Interim
Committee on Programme of Meetlngs was notvfinal.gnd could Be.changed
by the Tconomle and Social Council. l o |

Obviously, the Sub-Commiséion would not be able to Submlt its
report to the current session of the Commisslon on Human Rights. |
But if it was to meet in January to prepare‘thatvreport, that fact
should be clearly stated‘in the réport of its current session in
order that that wish might be coﬁsideréd by the Zconomic and Soqial

Council.

' Mr. DANIELS, supported by Mr. McNAMARA, said that in his
oplnion it was useless to attempt to establish the characteristics
of different minorities and to deal with each one in a special
manner. That study would extend thé york of the Sub-Commission over
too wide & sphere, and would prevenf it from making the concrete
recommendations which it was expected to submit. TInstead of
enumerating minorities, the Sub-Commission should attempt to solve
the problems with which all minorities throughout the world were
faced, and establish the rights which all of them should enjoy.

Miss MONROE pointéd out that the General Assembly had
already attempted to find & universal solutinn applicable to all
minorities without distinction. Moreover, after having examined
the problem, it had admitted "that it 1s difficult to adopt a
uniform solution of this complex and delicate question, which has
special aspects in each State in which it arises” (B/c.b4/3ub.2/41).
It wag for that reason‘that the Ceneral Assembly had referred the
problem to the Sub-Commission.

With regard to the working methods to be adopted by the Sub-
‘ Commission, Miss Monroe supported Mr. Masanl's sugeestion that the
Sub-Commission should first of all examine the substance of the
proposals submitted to it and then preparé a draft resolution based

on the results of that discussion,

According to Mr. SHAFAQ, the discussions which had so far
taken place showed that the opinion of the members of the Sub-Commission
was divided on the question of whether the Sub‘Commission should»enter‘
into details and study the different types of minorities, or whether
it should keep to gemeral principles. He felt that such controversy

: | /ves useless



L /01\1 h;Sub .2/SR 24
age |

was useless és the Sub-Commission sl;;oulc'i study both_‘ aspects of the
problem in order to cerry out its work suc;:essfully.

Ir. Shafaq then referred to the principle which, in his
opinion, should be the basis of the Sub-Commission's work. The
fundamental aim of the United Natinns should be to establish unity
and harmony in the world and promote international co-operation and
understanding. The Sub-Commission should base its work on that
principle. It should not try to create new minorities, to encourage
particularism and militant nationalism, or to revive cultures and
civilizations long since dead. Nor should it oppnse peaceful
assimilation, as that would be Qon*bréry to the mailn purpose of the
United Nations. It should simply ensure that minorities which
already existed received the nauemaary protection, without, however s
losmg sight of the high 1deal af international co-operation.

The meetirgg, rose at 12.50 p.m.





